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_Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

_ IR
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 10:58 AM
To: ‘Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR
Subject: RE: OUR REF : M586731 VEH NO : SKV7708A DOA :01.03.19

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value of SKV 7708A is $57K-$58K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 8 March 2019 9:45 AM

To: Admin @ VAuG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF : M586731 VEH NO : SKV7708A DOA : 01.03.19

Our ref : M586731
VEH NO : SKV7708A
DOA:01.03.19
Dear All,

Please advise market value .

Attach a copy of COE Rebate and photos for your action.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
L 2016
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildi&Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMeaber of BRI INSURANCE GROUP
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enqwre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle S>eh \3 \\q,
Vehicle Owner Particulars , -
OwnerIDType: __ Singapore NRIC CMS ‘@( )
Owner ID: 4106F
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: ~ SKV7708A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
_Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Mar 2019
: Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN ) ‘
 Vehicle Model: GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5613GZ W/O HID
Primary Colour: Blue B
Manufacturing Year: L 2014
Engine No.: CXS239562
ChassisNo: WVWZZZAUZFW183934
Maximum Power Output: 90.0kW (120 bhp) -
Open Market Value: $19,248.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Sep 2015
FII'St Regnstratmn Date: 30Sep 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $9,248.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
'PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: ) 29 Sep 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $6,936.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Sep 2025
COE Category: A-Carup to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
_ COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $55,399.00
COE Rebate Amount: $36,378.00
Total Rebate Amount: $43,314.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2019
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3/8/2019 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

EGECARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
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Post an Advertisem o ‘ :
g et sement — I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED M
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just MERCEDES-BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! _ §
GV Credit pte Ltd piehswrcas By
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ]
Browse by Categury  7 ¥ «Back (12 Next » (Sb}t thDate'P'o:sié-d w V ‘:_20 results/page v |
24 vehicles Volkswagen Golf | CVANCEC o
Price Depreciation Reg D Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Availabie
Volkswagen Golf 1,2A TSI $47,888 $7,650 /yr 10-Feb-2015 1,197 cc 49,000 km Hatchback Available
High Loan Available! From $780/Month. Well Maintained! Fully Serviced By Agent. 1 Owner, Genuine Low Mileage! Buy With Peace Of Mind! Newly
Replaced Mechatronic By Agent, Valid 22 Mths VGS Warranty On... E
Cars 88 Pte Ltd
R R Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Golf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Galf,
Posted: 07-Mar-2019 golf, Used Volkswagan
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $56,500 $8,950 fyr 20-Mar-2015 1,395 cc 45,000 km Hatchback Availabie

Loan Interest At 2.28%. Extremely Well Maintained. This Beast Does Not Just Look Beautiful, It's 100% Accident Free. View To Believe! Up To 80%
Financing Possible! Trade In Welcome! Call/SMS To Arrang...

Tame: . - P iage
Posted: 07-Mar-201g | 89St ‘20: 5 \:‘(oksvmgcn Golf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Valkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $59,000 $8,180 /jyr 29-0ct-2015 1,395 cc 49,600 km Hatchback Available

Completely Stock, Car Maintained And Serviced By Volkswagen Singapore, All Service Records Available, Upgraded Rike Cool Solar Film Installed, Car
Parked Under Shelter, Paintwork In Great Condition, A... LOIRECT OwhEnS

Posted: D7-Mar-2019 Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Golf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
e o golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $66,800 $9,480 /yr 29-Sep-2015 1,395 cc 51,000 km Hatchback Available

Very Nice White In Colour. Rare Golf A7 High Specifications In Market! 1 Owner. Free Road Tax Till September 2019! Full Agent Servicing! Extended
Warranty By Workshop! Beautiful Original Factory Condi..,

Posted: 07-Mar-2018 Tags: 2015 Valkswagen Golf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen galf, Volkswagen, Golf,
ostec: B/ " golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen ID. BUGGY debuts in Geneva
The 1D. BUGGY concept car's design features no roof, no doors, and a body that seems to visually float above the chassis,

Read this article

Volkswagen Goif 1.2A TSI $56,300 $7,900 /yr 19-Oct-2015 1,197 cc 48,358 km Hatchback Available

Sporty Black Golf 1.2A (A7 Model), Serviced At VAGS With History, Last On Dec 18. Genuine Low Mileage Done 48359km. Totally Like Brand New, 1
Lady Owner. New Car Number, 100% Accident Free, Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd

e - Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Golf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
PO 0 MAr2015. i e Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $60,000 $8,490 fyr 15-Sep-2015 1,395 cc - Hatchback Available
Elegant Silver, One Owner Only, Accident Free, Low Mileage Done, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available.

Prime Motor & Leasing

Tags: 2015 Voikswagen Golf, 2015 valkswagen goff, Volkswagen Galf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
qolf, Used Volkswagen

Pasted: 03-Mar-2019
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $59,800 $8,580 /yr 13-Aug-2015 1,395 cc 51,988 km Hatchback Available

1 Owner Fully Serviced In VW Agent And Recent Complete 50,000Km Full Checks Maintenances. Up To 90% Loan, New 4 Michelin Tyres / Road Tax
Till 08/2019. Accident Free, Original Body Paint Since Day One,..

Tags: 2015 Volkswagen Gelf, 2015 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen qolf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used Valkswagen

ssted: 02-Mar-2019

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Golf&RPG=208AVL=28VEH=0&RGD=2015
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